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May 28, 2020 
 
US NRC Region 1 
2100 Renaissance Blvd., Suite 100 
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713   Via Email: RidsRgn1MailCenter@nrc.gov 
 
Subject: Ameriphysics, LLC Notification to NRC of Work Activity Closeout under License 

Number 41-35264-01, Amendment No.2 at the Department of Veterans Affairs, 
West Haven, CT 

 
Please accept this letter as our closeout notification to the Regional Administrator, U.S. Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission, at the Region 1 Office in accordance with Section 18 A. of 
Ameriphysics, LLC NRC Radioactive Materials License Number 41-35264-01. 
 
Ameriphysics, LLC (Ameriphysics) has completed the removal of an RDS-112 cyclotron and 
associated equipment at the VA Connecticut Medical Center located at 950 Campbell Avenue, 
West Haven, CT 06516. The work was completed on May, 23, 2020. 
 
Also, Chris Brandjes is no longer with Ameriphysics. The management contact should be 
updated to: 
 
Tom Hansen Jr., PhD, CHP, PMP 
President 
Ameriphysics LLC 
9111 Cross Park Drive 
Suite D200 
Knoxville, TN 37923 
Phone: 865-228-1997 
Email: tom@ameriphysics.com 
 
 
If you have any questions regarding this notification, please feel free in contacting me at your 
convenience. 

Regards, 

 

 

Timothy J. Pratt 
Ameriphysics, LLC 
Radiation Safety Officer 


